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Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com>

Use of Mallory Square from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

6 messages

Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com> Tue, Apr 10, 2012 at 12:12 PM
To: Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net>

The South Florida Federal Executive Board will be using the Plaza on Monday, May 7th from 11:00 am to
3:00 pm. See attached letter. This is a courtesy to let you guys know in case you had rehearsals. Thanks

Maria Ratcliff

Executive Administrator to City Manager
and Special Events Coordinator

3132 Flagler Avenue

PH (305) 809-3881

Fax (305) 809-3886
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Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net> Tue, Apr 10, 2012 at 12:21 PM
To: Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com>

We are dark on May 7 and no rehearsals scheduled.

Thank you,
Gary

From: Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com>

To: Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net>

Sent: Tue, April 10, 2012 12:12:08 PM

Subject: Use of Mallory Square from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
|Quoted text hidden]

Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com> Tue, Apr 10, 2012 at 12:24 PM
To: Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net> .

Great. Thanks
[Quoted text hidden]

Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com> Fri, Apr 27, 2012 at 11:35 AM
To: Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net>

Gary, Ford is doing a Commercial that will end at Mallory Square. It will start at the Southernmost Point and
go down Whitehead Street into Mallory Square. This is scheduled for May 16th. Do you guys have a show
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on that night. This will be late into the night. Starting at 10:00 p.m. Let me know please. Thanks

On Tue, Apr 10, 2012 at 12:21 PM, Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net> Fri, Apr 27, 2012 at 2:49 PM
To: Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com>

We are dark on May 16; no conflict on our part.
Gary

From: Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com>

To: Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net>

Sent: Fri, April 27, 2012 11:35:30 AM

Subject: Re: Use of Mallory Square from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
[Quoted text hidden]

Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com> Fri, Apr 27, 2012 at 2:57 PM
To: Gary Symons <garysymons@att.net>

Thank you Gary.
[Quoted text hidden]
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Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com>

Ford Commercial
2 messages

Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com> Mon, Apr 30, 2012 at 8:21 AM
To: Steve Torrence <storrenc@keywestcity.com>, Richard Sarver <rsarver@keywestcity.com>

Can | get something from you that you guys are working with the Ford Commericial people. | need it as a
back up for the paperwork going in front of the Commission. Thanks

Maria Ratcliff

Executive Administrator to City Manager
and Special Events Coordinator

3132 Flagler Avenue

PH (305) 809-3881

Fax (305) 809-3886

Steve Torrence <storrenc@keywestcity.com> Mon, Apr 30, 2012 at 9:36 AM
To: Maria Ratcliff <mratclif@keywestcity.com>

Maria -- | have been working with the producers of the Ford Commercial; we have had a conference call
as well as numerous calls regarding route, logistics and public safely issues. We have a meeting
scheduled on Monday April 30th for an actual walk through with producers to asses route, road conditions,
and public safety concerns.

Steve Torrence
Key West Police Department

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c094715d34&view=pt&search=inbox&th=13... 4/30/2012



